Portland, Maine - Yes. Life's good here.

Tammy Munson
Division Director, Inspections Division

June 3, 2014

Mark Mueller Architects

Matt Provencal, Assoc. AIA

100 Commercial Street Suite 205
Portland, ME 04101

RE: 66 Pearl Street
CBL: 028 K002001, Building Permit #2013-01388

Dear Matt:

[ am in receipt of your letter requesting an extension of the above referenced building permit to
perform work at the above mentioned property. This permit was issued on August 26, 2013 and
the International Building Code requires that work commence within 180 days of the approval
date. This permit has lapsed beyond the required start date.

The International Building Code does allow an extension of time if justifiable cause is
demonstrated. Based on the information you provided regarding the owner’s ability to secure a
reputable tenant at this location, an extension is justifiable. This office is granting an extension of
the start date of the construction of no more than 90 days from the date of this letter, September 3,
2014. If the work does not commence by this date, the permit will be considered expired.

If it is apparent that this new extension date cannot be met, a similar request can be submitted;
however this must be done prior to September 3, 2014.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Jeanie Bourke

CEO/Plan Reviewer
874-8715
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